AGENDA MEMORANDUM Recreation Department

City Council Meeting Date: December 5, 2023

To: City Council
From: Andrea Miller, Director
Date: December 5, 2023

SUBJECT: 50" Anniversary City Workgroup Update

BACKGROUND: At the direction of Council, a 50" Anniversary Workgroup consisting of ten
members (two nominees from each Councilmember) was formed to coordinate City specific
events in recognition of the City’s incorporation in 1974. To date, the workgroup has met in
October and November. There has been discussion around the possibility of organizing three
key events: Time capsule opening at City Hall on November 5, 2024; City Luminary Event
December 6, 2024; Final event on November 5, 2025 (dedication of new commemorative
plaque & new time capsule).

The agenda packet includes notes from the first two meetings. The workgroup will meet again
on December 13, 2023.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

RECOMENDED ACTION: None (informational item)

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary



